
FD-NH-F005/2/2021-MISC
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Nahan, the  28.04.2022

From: C.F Nahan Circle. To:  DFO Paonta Sahib.       

Subject:  Diversion of 6.2255 ha. Govt. land under the possession of forest Department
(river bed area) proposed for mining lease in favour of Sh. Tapender Singh
Saini  S/o  Sh.  Hardyal  Singh  Saini  R/o  Village-  Shubhkhera,  PO  &  Tehsil
Paonta  Sahib  Distt.  Sirmour,  H.P.(Online  Proposal  No.  FP/  HP/  MIN/
30477/2017).

Memo:
Please  refer  to  your  office  memo No.  220 dated  22.04.2022 on the  subject  cited

above.

2. In the  above context,  the observations  as  raised by Nodal  officer  (FCA) vide his
memo No.Ft.48-3694/2017(FCA) dated 25.03.2022 have not again been attended completely.
You are therefore, directed to go through the observations properly and send the point wise
reply  i.e.  subsequent  changes  in  component  wise  breakup,  KML  file,  digital  map  and
toposheet  with safety zone area should also be mentioned in component wise breakup in
online Part-I. A certificate from DFO concerned to the effect that the approach road will not
attract the provision of 1980 may also be attached with the reply.

Conservator of Forests,
Nahan Forest Circle, Nahan.
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